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Ruth Nettles

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 1:52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martha Brown; Burnett, John

Subject: WREC / PEF Joint Status Report - Dkt# 040133-EU

Attachments: Document.pdf
This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 040133-EU
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 2 pages.

Please find attached the Joint Status
Report of WREC and PEF in the subject
docket.

<<Document.pdf>>

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-8738 office

(850) 222-9768 fax

Email: lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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\>.! Progress Energy

JOHUN T, BURNETT
ASSOMATE GENERAL COUNSEL
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC

April 9, 2008

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Ke! Joint status report of Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative and Progress Eneray
Flovida, Territorial Agreement Custamer Transfors; Docket No. 040133-EU

Dear Ms, Cole:

Pursuant to Commission Order No. PSC-05-0965-PAA-EU, enclosed for filing on
behalf of Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative and Progress Energy Florida is the
subject Status Report.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the

Comnmission’s ¢lectronie [iling procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this matter,

Sinccercly,
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ce: Gail Sunpson (PEF)
Billy Brown (WREC)
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JOINT STATUS REPORT OF
WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA

Re: Territorial Agreement Customer Transfors

This status report is submitted pursuant to Commission Order No. PSC-05-0965-
PAA-LU, issued October 10, 2005 in Docket No. 040133-ELl, which approved the
currently effective territorial agreement between Withlacoochee River Blectric Cooperative

(“WREC”) and Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF").

WRFEC / PEF Customer Transfer Iipdates:

Under “Phase 2" of the customer transfers delineated in the currently effective territorial
agreement hetween WRIC and PEF, the following transfers have been completed since
February 2007:

» North of County Linc Road — Hermando County: 396 PEF customers have been
transferred to WREC; completed on August 1, 2007,

¢ North Dunnellon, Triangle S. of Dunnellon Road, W. Riverwood Drive  Citrus
County: 369 PEF customers have been transferred to WREC, completed on
December 13, 2007.

e North of Whitman Road - llermando County: 305 PIEF customers have been
transterred to WREC; completed on March 13, 2008.

»  North Broad Strect & Howell Road ~ Hernando County: 8 PEF customers have
been translerred to WREC, vcompleted on March 13, 2008.

e Zephyrhills — Gast Pasco County: 694 WREC customers have been transferred to
PEF; completed on August 24, 2007.

o Zcphyrhills — East Pasco County: 401 WREC customers have been transferred to
PEF; completed on December 13, 2007.

e An additional 165 (approx.) Exhibit B customers are scheduled to be transferred
from WREC to PEF in Hernando and Citrus Couaties on April 7 - 8, 2008,

The status of the remaining customer transfers to be effectuated under the current territonal
agreement is as follows:

o Zephyrhills E. Pasco County: Approximately 689 WREC customers remain lo be

transferred to PEF. PEF and WREC ace filing a joint petition to amend the current
territorial agreement o request additional time to cffectuate this transfer,

DOCUMENT WUMBER-DATE
02741 APR-98

FPSC-COMMISSICH CLERY



